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MEMORANDUM FOR: Steve Scott, Assistant to the Director, Division of Technicah b !.
Information and Document Control 3, fQgg

FROM: Steven A. Varga, Acting Assistant Director for Light Water Ardf1 I
Reactors, Division of Project Management pig

SUBJECT:
BOARD NOTIFICATION - ANALYSIS OF SINGLE R00 DROP EVENT
WESTINGHOUSEPLANTS-(BN-79-18) /

Please provide the enclosed documents to the Board Notification Service Lists
for the following plants:

Braidwood 1 & 2 Marble Hill 1 & 2i Byron 1 & 2 McGuire 1 & 2
Comanche Peak 1 & 2 Midland 1 & 2
Diablo Canyon 1 & 2 North Anna 2Fe.% 4 Seabrook 1 & 2FNP l-8 South Texas 1 & 2Ft. Calhoun 2 Sterling i
Harris 1-4 ---Summer 1
Haven 1 & 2 Sundesert 1 & 2Jamesport 1 & 2 -
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/ e arg , tin _ sistant Directorfor Light Water Rea t rs
Division of Project Management

Enclosures:
As Stated

cc w/ enclosures:
| H. Denton W. Gammill

E. Case B. Grimes
D. Eisenhut J. Iz
D. Ross . Baer
D. Vassallo 0. Parr
R. DeYoung L. Rubenstein
V. Moore E. Christenbury
IE (7) D. Fieno
L. Nichols
R. Mattson
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